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From: Warren, Dennis

To: Maint Area3;
Subject: Re: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale
Date: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:51:05 AM

You can send them.

From: Maint Area3

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Warren, Dennis

Subject: RE: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale

Shall I send the reports on over to Niki?

From: Warren, Dennis

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:31 AM

To: Maint Area3

Cc: Conway, Lori; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Burt, Karen
Subject: Re: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale

Yes. We put in clay and removed years later. Randy knows history. We put
retention swales in also.

From: Maint Area3

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Warren, Dennis

Cc: Conway, Lori; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Burt, Karen
Subject: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale

Dennis,

Niki, from the County Manager’s office, called to find out history on these roads.
She says that Christine Niezgodzki called and is very upset about the condition of
her road. She said that she didn’t want anyone from the Road Department to call
her ... she wants to talk to the County Manager. Remembering that there had
been some past interaction with this lady, she wanted to know what we had done
in the past before having Darren call her back.

| briefed Niki on some of the requests we had received as well as some of the work
we had done. She wanted to know if your office would have any information to
add. Wasn’t this the area that we had put down clay one time and had to go back
out and take it back up again? I've attached everything I have on these 2 roads for
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your review prior to its getting sent to Niki.
Thank you,

T

Treeva Wall

Office Associate Il

Lake County Public Works
Maintenance Area Il
19720 5th Street

Umatilla, FL 34748
(352) 669-2814

(352) 669-2836 (fax)

twall@lakecountyfl.gov

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from
government officials regarding government/public business is public record, available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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